

**ADOPTED REGULATION OF THE COMMISSION ON  
PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS IN EDUCATION**

**LCB File No. R082-17**

EXPLANATION – Matter in *italics* is new; matter in brackets ~~[omitted material]~~ is material to be omitted.

AUTHORITY: §1, NRS 391.019, as amended by section 19 of Assembly Bill No. 77, chapter 341, Statutes of Nevada 2017, at page 2116.

A REGULATION relating to educational personnel; revising the requirements for a license designated as a physical education elementary license; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

**Legislative Counsel’s Digest:**

Existing law requires the Commission on Professional Standards in Education to adopt regulations prescribing the qualifications for the licensure of teachers and other educational personnel. (NRS 391.019, as amended by section 19 of Assembly Bill No. 77, chapter 341, Statutes of Nevada 2017, at page 2116) Existing regulations prescribe the qualifications for a physical education elementary license, which authorizes a licensee to teach physical education for kindergarten through eighth grade. This regulation authorizes such a licensee to teach physical education in elementary, middle school or junior high school grades.

**Section 1.** NAC 391.096 is hereby amended to read as follows:

391.096 1. To receive a license designated as ~~[a]~~ *an elementary and middle school* physical education ~~[elementary]~~ license, a person must hold a bachelor’s degree from an accredited college or university and must have completed 58 semester hours of credit in courses in professional studies in physical education for ~~[kindergarten through eighth grade]~~ *pupils in elementary or middle school or junior high school grades*, consisting of:

(a) Eighteen semester hours of credit which includes course work in each of the following areas of study:

- (1) Anatomical kinesiology or mechanical kinesiology, or both;
- (2) The physiology of exercise;
- (3) The psychological aspects or social aspects of physical education, or both;
- (4) Motor development;
- (5) Testing and measuring skills and abilities in physical education; and
- (6) Advanced first aid or an equivalent course of study;

(b) Eighteen semester hours of credit in teaching elementary physical education, including, without limitation, teaching:

- (1) Adapted physical education;
- (2) Rhythmic activities for pupils in elementary grades;
- (3) Movement experiences for pupils in preschool and primary grades; and
- (4) Movement experiences for pupils in intermediate grades; and

(c) Twenty-two semester hours of credit in professional education including:

- (1) Foundations of education;
- (2) Methods of teaching in elementary physical education; and
- (3) Eight semester hours of credit in supervised student teaching of physical education for

~~kindergarten through eighth grade.~~ *pupils in elementary or middle school or junior high school grades.*

2. ~~A~~ *An elementary and middle school* physical education ~~elementary~~ license issued in accordance with this section authorizes the holder of the license to teach only physical education

~~[in kindergarten through eighth grade.]~~ *to pupils in elementary or middle school or junior high school grades.*

3. A person is not required to hold ~~[a]~~ *an elementary and middle school* physical education ~~[elementary]~~ license to teach physical education ~~[in kindergarten through eighth grade.]~~ *to pupils in elementary or middle school or junior high school grades.* The provisions of this subsection do not prohibit a school district from requiring ~~[a]~~ *an elementary and middle school* physical education ~~[elementary]~~ license as a requirement for employment to teach physical education in that school district.